

Anthony Serafini

From: Alex Shim <alex.shim@novawurks.com>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:18 PM
To: Anthony Serafini; Nnake Nweke; Karl Kensinger
Subject: STA EX-1177 Status

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Tony,

As a follow-up to our email responses of 29th Dec and 6th Jan, Novawurks hopes it has mitigated FCC's hazard concerns of SIMPL by providing better information and clarification of any miscommunication in the STA application. SIMPL remains stowed on the ISS with the scheduling of its deployment dependent upon FCC's licensing. We thank you for the continued opportunity to addresses concerns and in light of our recent communications, we respectfully request the FCC update the status of the STA to allow operations.

Best Regards,
Alex Shim

Alex Shim

Systems Engineer
NovaWurks, Inc.
10772 Noel Street
Los Alamitos, CA 90720
P:(562) 340 - 6270 ext. 709
www.novawurks.com

.....
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is company confidential information proprietary to NovaWurks Corporation or its customers and may be confidential, legally privileged, and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print, or rely on this e-mail. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving. Thank you.